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MESSAGE:
Mike:

I presented the referenced case to you at the December 15th hearing. Naumann did not
tell me this had been a directional well until the night bofors the hearing. 1 ehecked the well
file but had not been able to find the direction drilling order. At the conclusion of the case,
we had found thoge orders and I gave you ocopies, Thosa ardars are IU 6702 and R-6702-A.,
Since then [ have read the two arders and revicwed the Wilson Directional Dl_‘lmng Repusl.

This is what we have: Naumann expects to perforate the Devoman in this well between
~oproaimately 10,140 feet to 10,160 feet. Naumann has called Wilson who has reviewed the
ey and adviges at 10,167 feet TVD the cubgurfaca location will be 1719.03 faat ENL aid
3.88 feet I'WL,

The original N/2 spacing unit is now to be turned to a W/2. That will make the re-entry

stundard fram e waar 1ne Bur sl IAOETHAAAT Fram the AAfh LR¢ 1 addihon Uirder KA
6792-A calls for additional notices.

It looks to me that I may have to provide supplemental notice and that we may have to
readvertise this case for the January 19th docket, What do you think?

Regards,

HadA
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